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Matilda Sanders Y's <;. - I Q ~ Q"'3 '3 I - Co -~ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:56 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teltzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/24/201010:55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100103-TX 
Filename 1Path: 1:\201 0\1001 03\100103CO.VSM.doc 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE: 
181 Administrative 0 Par".ies 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ozo<g'C)-lo 
D1STRIBUnON: • 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

/ 

fifOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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eLK ORlelal Filing * * **4126/2010 3:01 PM ***** 

"a'"da Sanders ImIO.3-R 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, April 26, 2010 2:59 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/26/2010 2:57:00 PM 
100103-TX 
1:\2010\1001 03\1 00103CLECCANCEl.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 


TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 


o 


{itOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100103 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. fo II ensbee@att.com Yes 
CenturyUnk TL727 sandy.khazraee{a'lcenturylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoble~ownes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I martcity.com Yes 
Tallahassee Community College 379 smithte@tcc.fl.edu No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe(a)tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7lO david. christian{a'lverizon. com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.wi Ilis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/27/2010 at 1 :24:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 20101:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmailID::: 183594) 

Attachments: 03383-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/27/2010 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100103 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Tallahassee Community College TX379 I smithte@tcc.fl.edu I No 

Printed on 3/24/2010 at 10:30:01 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Recommendation 02072-1 O.pdf 

Wednesday, March 24, 2010 10:31 AM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 581330) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmission. 

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

3/24/20 IO 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAti BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSLE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~~ 

rested Persons 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See artached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Oftice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



State of Florida i- 

~j \ !E " . -q& ,&~*  
I%\ CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2410 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) fK# 
Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate 

AGENDA: 04/06/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S : \ P S C W \ W P \  100 1 0 3 u 1 c m 0 c  

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTTVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

100103-TX Tallahassee Community College 1219 03/05/2010 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate and 364.337, Florida Statutes. 

holder has paid the 201 0 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100103-TX Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7279 by
Tallahassee Community College, effective March S, 2010. 

Company: Tallahassee Community College 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: AOM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 

(:ORRESPONDENCE 

nrSTRH1I) 

("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 
Section 2 - OPR Coml!letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 81(f) i WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments :FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[]] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 

i17. 
18. 

: 19. 
i 20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 

!24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 

i28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off'lcer ( ) Prehearina Officers 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK T KL T ST 

I I T I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- ---
~ase Asslgnmen~ ana 3cneaullng Kecora ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100103-TX Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7279 by 
Tallahassee Community College, effective March 5, 2010. 

Company: Tallahassee Community College 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff N Pruitt [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counliel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Connission ~Connission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/09/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ffi ( ) cer s hPre earlng 0ff'leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Connlss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Current 

03/25/2010 
04/06/2010 
04/26/2010 
OS/20/2010 

i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

COIIInissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

03/093010 \ 


